
 

 

      BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., August 13, 2024 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. ROLL CALL 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 1st Printing – Tuesday, August 06, 2024 
 2nd Printing – Sunday, August 11, 2024 
 
III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES – July 23, 2024                                                                              

                                                                                                                   PAGE (S)                                                        

IV.     NEW BUSINESS  

1. Intent of Award …………………………………………………………………………         

RFP GHURA-24-004; Professional Services Installation of Security  

Cameras 

2. Resolution No. FY2024-021 ……………………………………………………….          1 - 13 

Resolution approving the Write-Off Tenant Accounts Receivable 

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

1. Project Updates 

2. Division Updates    
       

  VI.    GENERAL DISCUSSION / ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1. HR Item: Executive Management Performance Evaluations for: 

• Executive Director, Elizabeth F. Napoli, due on or before  

July 8, 2024 (Annual Evaluation)    

• Deputy Director, Fernando B. Esteves, due on or before  

August 22, 2024 (Annual Evaluation)  

2. Next proposed scheduled Board Meeting:  Tuesday, September 10, 2024 

@ 12:00 p.m.   

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT 



GUAM
 DAILY PO

ST • TUESDAY, AUGUST 6, 2024
29CLASSIFIEDS



GUAM
 DAILY PO

ST • SUNDAY, AUGUST 11, 2024
27CLASSIFIEDS



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 1 of 11 
 

       BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING 

12:00 P.M., July 23, 2024 

GHURA’s Main Office (via Zoom) 

1st floor, Conference Room, Sinajana  

AGENDA 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

After notice was duly given, pursuant to the Open Government Law of Guam and the Bylaws of 
the Authority, the Board of Commissioners’ regularly scheduled board meeting was called to 
order at 12:06 P.M., Tuesday, July 23, 2024, at the GHURA Sinajana Main Office, 1st floor 
Conference room. Vice Chairman Sanchez indicated that 4 of 6 members of the Board of 
Commissioners were present, representing a quorum and that the meeting would proceed as 
scheduled. 

 
Viewed 
virtually via 

ZOOM: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83245154191?pwd=CI1jyXYcJz8jEIPUakZF4brDWseE1W.1  

 
YOUTUBE: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag 

BOC 
Commissioners 
Attendance 
 

Dr. John Rivera, Chairman                                        Virtual   □            In-Person □         
Nate Sanchez, Vice Chairman                                  Virtual   □            In-Person     
Anisia Delia, Commissioner                                      Virtual   □           In-Person   □              
Emilia Rice, Commissioner                                       Virtual   □           In-Person    

Victor Torres, Commissioner                                   Virtual   □           In-Person    
Karl Corpus, Resident Commissioner                     Virtual   □           In-Person    
 

*There were no virtual attendance requests. 

GHURA 
Management/ 
Staff  

Elizabeth F. Napoli, Executive Director         Julie Lujan, MIS Administrator               
Fernando B. Esteves, Deputy Director          Sonny Perez, AE Manager □ 
Audrey Aguon, Special Assistant                    Norma San Nicolas □  
Frances Danieli, Controller                              Narcissa Ada, AMP1 Manager □ 

Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief Planner        Gina Cura, AMP2 Manager □ 
Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR Administrator    Patrick Bamba, AMP3 Manager  
Antonio Camacho, Procurement                    Philomena San Nicolas, AMP4 Manager  
Pearly Mendiola, GT Manager □                         Jolyn Terlaje □   

Nicole Alejandro □                                                 Miguel Fernandez   □          
Michael Ricuyal    □                                               Ervin Santiago     □                                           
Maria Cherry Canete □                                         Patrick Luces  

 

Legal Counsel Eliseo M. Florig, GHURA’s Legal Counsel  ONLINE 
 

Public None indicated 
 

 

II. BOARD MEETING PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1st Printing – Tuesday, July 16, 2024 

   2nd Printing – Sunday, July 23, 2024     
   ACKNOWLEDGED BY VICE CHAIRMAN SANCHEZ 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83245154191?pwd=CI1jyXYcJz8jEIPUakZF4brDWseE1W.1
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCGqKWU0kOmT0FOLYn48ULag


GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 2 of 11 
 

 

III. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS BOARD MINUTES: [293/24] Commissioner Torres 

moved to approve the board meeting minutes of June 18, 2024. 

Commissioner Rice seconded the motion. There were no objections by the 

other board members. Motion passed unanimously.  

 

IV. NEW BUSINESS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Intent of Award- 
IFB GHURA-24-
007-Computer 
Equipment Bid 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[294/24] Executive Director Napoli 
stated the following: 

• Bid opening for this project was held 
on June 6, 2024 at 2PM 

• A total of three (3) bidders 
registered for the bid and submitted 
bids 

• Results are as followed: 
o Data Management Resources- 

Submitted bid bond, Line of 
Credit and awarded line items 
1 and 3 for $110,453.00 

o Pacific Data Systems- 
submitted bid bond and 
awarded line items 2, 5, and 6 
for $6,305.00 

o Computer Smart Company- 
withdrew their bid proposal 

• In review of the bid results, it was 
determined that Pacific Data 
Management Systems provided the 
lowest responsive and responsible bid.  

• The committee members have 
determined to proceed with the award, 
and not to exceed the amount of 
$116,758.00 

Vice Chairman Sanchez inquired about whether 
the items listed were readily available on 
island. Mrs. Julie Lujan, MIS Manager, indicated 
that the majority of the items listed were not. 
She added that the quantity of the items needed 
had to be ordered and due to industry shipping 
issues, delays in shipping have not been fully 
resolved. Mrs. Lujan indicated that she has seen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 3 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

some improvement in items arriving and hoped 
that the matter will resolve itself within a three-
month time frame.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez thanked Mrs. Lujan for 
the status and requested that she provide the 
board with a timeline of when the items have 
been successfully procured and delivered. Mrs. 
Lujan agreed and indicated that she and her 
team are anticipating a timeline of about 90 
days.  

Commissioner Torres inquired about the size of 
the software and its compatibility with the 
GHURA’s systems. Mrs. Lujan stated that the 
forty-nine workstations, the laptops, and the 
more enhanced workstations will come with 
the Microsoft Suite software and will marry 
well with GHURA’s current systems. 

Deputy Director Esteves referred to item #3 
going to Data Management Resources and 
indicated that although the bid was higher than 
PDS, PDS’s bid did not meet the bid 
specifications.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[295/24] Commissioner 

Corpus moved to 

approve Intent of Award- 

IFB GHURA-24-007-

Computer Equipment Bid 

with the total cost not 

exceeding $116, 758.00, 

to Data Management 

Resources LLC for items 

#1 and #3 and to Pacific 

Data Systems for items 

#2, #5, and #6. 

Commissioners Rice and 

Torres seconded the 

motion. There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 4 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

2. Resolution No. 
FY2024-020- 
Resolution 
approving the 
adoption of the 
new Utility 
Allowance 
Schedule for the 
Public Housing 
Program 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[296/24] Executive Director Napoli 
indicated that the agenda item for number 2 
was incorrect and read the correct agenda 
item description, which was Resolution No. 
FY2024-020 approving the adoption of the 
new Utility Allowance Schedule for the 
public housing program on page 4 of 48.  

 

Commissioner Corpus asked whether the $100 
Energy Credit was included in the new Utility 
Allowance Schedule. Ms. Philly San Nicolas, PSM 
for AMP4, indicted that the Utility Allowance is 
allowance provided to the public housing 
residents. She indicated that if a resident is 
receiving reimbursement for utilities, they 
would receive a higher refund than what they 
received before because the utility rates had 
increased. For example, the proposed utility 
rate for a family in a two-bedroom unit and 
receiving the Utility Allowance schedule is 
$319. If the family has zero income, a total of 
$50 will also be deducted from the cost of their 
rent. The total cost of $269 utility 
reimbursement will be paid to the family from 
GHURA. She stated that the $100 Energy Credit 
from the Guam Power Authority is an incentive 
to reduce the cost of utilities is in addition to 
the Utility Allowance Schedule.  

Deputy Director Esteves stated that GHURA 
intends to stay up to date with utility 
adjustments as well as to reconcile past rebates 
for the residents.  

 

Vice Chairman Sanchez indicated that the new 
business item #2, Resolution title on the agenda 
was a misprint and read the correct Resolution 
title for new business item #2, Resolution No. 
FY2024-020, Resolution approving the 
adoption of the new Utility Allowance Schedule 
for the Public Housing Program.  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[297/24] Commissioner 

Torres moved to approve 

Resolution No. FY2024-

020, approving the 

adoption of the new 

Utility Allowance 

Schedule for the Public 

Housing Program. 

Commissioner Corpus 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously. 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 5 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

3. 2024 Low 
Income Housing 
Tax Credit 
Qualified 
Allocation Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[298/24] Executive Director Napoli deferred 
to Ms. Katherine Taitano, RP&E Chief 
Planner, to present the 2024 Low Income 
Housing Tax Credit Qualified Allocation 
Plan.   

Ms. Taitano stated the following: 

• The document accompanies the 
application and covers all salient points 
for tax credits for 2024 for interested 
applicants. 

• The number of credits available were 
representative of years 2022, 2023, and 
2024 and presently total $6.545 million 
dollars  

• This document will put any prospective 
applicant on the right path in submitting 
a successful application. 

• The document includes a timetable of 
major milestone dates, fourteen points 
of evaluation that every application will 
be based against. 

Director Napoli requested that the board refer 
to pg. 13 of 48 in the last paragraph that 
explained the breakdown of the Guam 2024 Tax 
Credit Allocation of the $6,545,000 total.  

 

Vice Chairman Sanchez inquired about whether 
this document would be given to potential 
developers. Ms.Taitano indicated that the 
document was part and parcel of the 
application. She added that the application has 
all the data elements to capture of the entity. 
This document will be issued along with an 
application for this competitive cycle.  

 

Director Napoli added that a LIHTC briefing 
session was held for interested parties 
regarding the 2024 LIHTC QAP. At the briefing, 
information was provided to the participants, 
such as important dates for public comment 
period, evaluation period, etc. She had the 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 6 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

board reference page 14 in the board packet to 
review the QAP timetable.  

Ms. Taitano stated that an evaluation panel will 
be assembled to read through each application 
and upon completion of the review of all 
applications submitted, the report will be 
presented to the board by November 12 for 
final action. December 31 is the last day for 
GHURA, as the State Housing Finance Agency to 
sigh for the carryover allocation of the 2022-
2023 funds to be used for a project. Ms. Taitano 
added that she hoped to receive approval from 
the board to issue the QAP for open solicitation 
for the current cycle.  

 

Commissioner Corpus requested time to review 
the document further. 

Mr. Florig, Legal Counsel, stated that pro tem 
power allowed for the board to go into recess 
only to review the document further, but not to 
have discussions regarding the document. Vice 
Chairman Sanchez proceeded with a board 
recess. Live streaming of the meeting 
continued. The microphone was muted. Board 
was given about twenty minutes to review.  

 

Vice Chairman Sanchez inquired about the 
Housing Needs Assessment. He asked how 
much of what was compiled would need to be 
adjusted based on the changes in the market in 
the next two to five years and what implications 
will it have on the QAP? Ms. Taitano stated that 
the best way to answer that question would be 
to continue to monitor what is happening in 
and around the island, in terms of the market 
and in the community, as well as at the national 
and world level. GHURA brings to the table the 
needs for the population that can be served 
with LIHTC credits. Some of the guidance comes 
from what the team observes in areas that are 
building pressure, such as the Section 8 side,  
the public housing waitlists, and from the 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 7 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

special needs service providers. Her team also 
recognized the need to maximize the number of 
units and hope to get interested developers to 
propose what they believe is the best fit for the 
community. 

 

Commissioner Corpus inquired about pg. 14, 
Federal Threshold Requirements, section 1(b) 
and whether that would create Section 8 
vouchers. Ms. Taitano indicated that the Section 
8 program assists clients from 50% area 
median and below, so it is allowable for Section 
8 clients to participate.  

 

Deputy Director Esteves added that once 
recommendations are ready to be brought 
before the board based on the evaluations, the 
board will have two weeks to thoroughly 
review all applications.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[299/24] Vice Chairman 

Sanchez moved to 

approve the 2024 Low 

Income Housing Tax 

Credit Qualified 

Allocation Plan. There 

were no objections by 

the other commissioners. 

The motion passed 

unanimously.  

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 8 of 11 
 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

4. Resolution No. 
FY2024-016(A)- 
Resolution 
amendment 
authorizing 
GHURA to 
include and 
accept a grant of 
three hundred 
thousand dollars 
($300,000.00) in 
Guam 
Coronavirus 
State and Local 
Fiscal Recovery 
Runds for 
Community 
Development 
Projects and 
associated 
administrative 
costs. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[300/24] Before introducing Resolution No. 
FY2024-016(A), Executive Director Napoli 
read the ARPA Grant for GHURA Housing 
Projects letter on pg. 44 of 48 in the board 
packet.  

 

Vice Chairman Sanchez asked whether the 
procurement process had begun to facilitate the 
research, survey, appraisal costs, and 
administrative costs. 

Director Napoli indicated that the legwork has 
begun to move forward with this project, but 
there is still more that needs to be done for the 
project to continue.  

Deputy Director Esteves stated that a budgetary 
estimate was determined to facilitate 
appraisals, but the $300,000 would also include 
a benefit to GHURA to purchase adjacent land to 
be used for other community projects.  

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[301/24] Vice Chairman 

Sanchez moved to 

approve Resolution No. 

FY2024-016(A)- 

Resolution amendment 

authorizing GHURA to 

include and accept a 

grant of three hundred 

thousand dollars 

($300,000.00) in Guam 

Coronavirus State and 

Local Fiscal Recovery 

Runds for Community 

Development Projects 

and associated 

administrative costs. 

Commissioner Torres 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Motion 

passed unanimously.  

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 9 of 11 
 

 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

Executive Director Report [302/24] Executive Director Napoli 
provided a status update on items 
brought up at the previous board 
meeting. Director Napoli stated the 
following: 

1. On pg. 3 of 8 in the board 
meeting minutes of the board 
packet, a request for more 
information regarding the 
doorknob replacements with 
door levers was made.  

o Update- She confirmed 
with Ms. Philly San 
Nicolas that door levers 
will be used on all 
doorknob replacements 
moving forward.  
 

2. Commissioner Rice indicated 
that most of the GHURA homes 
should be ADA compliant 

o Update- HUD’s Section 
504 requires that at least 
5% of the total GHURA 
Public Housing units be 
accessible for people 
with disabilities. That is 
about 37 units. GHURA 
has 45 units that are ADA 
compliant. ADA devices 
are installed when 
needed but is available 
upon request. Based on 
HUD regulations, GHURA 
is ADA compliant.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No Action taken 

 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 10 of 11 
 

VI. GENERAL DISCUSSIONS / ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

1. Next proposed 
scheduled Board 
meeting: Tuesday, 
August 13, 2024 
@12PM 

[303/24] Dr. Kimberly Bersamin, HR 
Administrator, stated the following: 

• Provided a courtesy reminder 
and update on the Executive 
management Performance 
Appraisals 

• 2 of 6 appraisals have been 
submitted 

• 4 more appraisals are pending 
• Encouraged the board members 

to reach out to her office for any 
assistance.  

• Courtesy reminder of the 
mandatory upcoming Ethics 
Training on July 31, 2024, at the 
University of Guam. (3) 
commissioners to attend.  

Vice Chairman Sanchez indicated that 
he would remind the board to submit 
the Performance Appraisals as soon as 
possible.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

No Action Taken 

 

VII. ADJOURNMENT: 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 

  [304/24] Vice 

Chairman Sanchez 

moved to adjourn the 

July 23, 2024, GHURA 

BoC meeting. 

Commissioner Torres 

seconded the motion. 

There were no 

objections. Meeting 

adjourned at 2:01PM 

 

 
 
 
 



GHURA BOC Board Meeting Minutes of July 23, 2024                                                              Page 11 of 11 
 

SEAL 
 
              ______________________________ 
        Elizabeth F. Napoli 
        Board Secretary/Executive 
Director 
   
        Date __________________________ 

    



GUAM HOUSING AND URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. FY2024-021 

 

 

Moved By:       Seconded By:   

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE WRITE-OFF OF TENANT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

 

WHEREAS, the Guam Housing and Urban Renewal Authority (GHURA) is the Guam public housing authority that provides 

decent homes and suitable living environments for Guam families of low income to afford to pay for safe, 

sanitary and decent dwelling accommodations; and  

 

WHEREAS, the governance and well-being of GHURA is vested in the Board of Commissioners (BOC) and empowered 

by 12 Guam Code Annotated, Chapter 5, Section 5104; and  

 

WHEREAS, BOC Resolution No. FY2018-002 Resolution Adopting the Write-Off Policy for Uncollectible Accounts for 

GHURA Rental Properties; and 

 

WHEREAS, in the normal course of business, the Authority is involved in transactions that result in monies being owed to 

GHURA for which they are unable to collect, and as necessary,  

 

WHEREAS, the Property Site Managers submit summaries of debts considered for write-off to prevent overstating of assets 

which are affecting the Authority’s financial performance; and 

 

WHEREAS, currently, GHURA's receivables include outstanding accounts, which have remained in GHURA's books for 

over 90 days as of May 31, 2024, as indicated below; and 

 

Property Site Write-Off Amount 

AMP 1  $ 25,877.13 
AMP 2  $ 13,304.00 
AMP 3  $ 53,638.40 
AMP 4  $   3,165.48 

          

   $ 95,985.01 
 

WHEREAS, GHURA, through the Property Site Managers, exert diligent collection efforts in pursuit of outstanding 

receivables, and although ongoing collection efforts are abandoned on these accounts, GHURA reserves the 

right and duty to collect should the opportunity arise; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is in accordance with GHURA's procedure and good business practices to write-off accounts receivables 

after all reasonable collection procedures have been exhausted and there is not a reasonable expectation that 

the accounts will be collected; now, therefore be it  

 

RESOLVED, that the BOC approves writing off $95,985.01 of GHURA receivables after all reasonable collection procedures 

have been exhausted and there is not a reasonable expectation that the accounts will be collected. 

 

IN A SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING, SINAJANA, GUAM – AUGUST 13, 2024 
PASSED BY THE FOLLOWING VOTES: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAINED: 
 
 
                                                                                                    I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy 
                                                                                                    of a Resolution duly adopted by the Guam Housing and Urban 
                                                                                                    Renewal Authority Board of Commissioners on  
                                                                                                    August 13, 2024. 

 
 

(SEAL)                                                                                        _______________________________________ 
                                                                                                    ELIZABETH F. NAPOLI 

                                                         Board Secretary / Executive Director 

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 1 of  13



 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 2 of  13



G
U

AM
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

N
D

 U
RB

A
N

 R
EN

EW
AL

 A
U

TH
O

RI
TY

W
RI

TE
-O

FF
 B

A
LA

N
CE

S 
FO

R 
A

M
P 

1
CL

O
SE

D
 O

U
T

 P
ay

m
en

t 
/ 

A
dj

us
tm

en
t 

1

20
 M

JL
G

 
AS

AN
5/

8/
20

24
N

O
N

-C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

- 2
4 

U
til

ity
 D

is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

8/
15

/2
02

2
5/

14
/2

02
4

74
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

1,
40

9.
62

 
 $

   
   

   
   

45
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

  (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 $
   

   
   

  2
,0

48
.6

2 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  2

,0
63

.6
2 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 d
at

e

2

2 
M

G
LG

 
AS

AN
2/

1/
20

24
N

O
N

-C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

- 
Re

lo
ca

tio
n 

O
ff

-Is
la

nd
1/

7/
20

24
2/

9/
20

24
(7

2.
00

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
 $

   
   

3,
12

2.
53

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 $

   
   

   
  2

,9
00

.5
3 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
,9

15
.5

3 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 d

at
e

3

21
A 

SA
LA

S 
A.

H
EI

G
H

TS
5/

1/
20

24
N

O
N

-C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

- 2
4 

U
til

ity
 D

is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

3/
20

/2
02

4
5/

14
/2

02
4

39
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
 4

40
.1

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

  (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 - 
  

 $
   

   
   

   
   

71
0.

10
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

72
5.

10
 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 d
at

e

4

21
B 

SA
LA

S 
A.

H
EI

G
H

TS
5/

1/
20

24
30

 D
ay

 V
ol

un
ta

ril
y 

- 
Re

lo
ca

tio
n 

O
ff

-Is
la

nd
4/

29
/2

02
4

5/
7/

20
24

50
6.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
 9

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

  (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

  (
32

9.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
98

2.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
99

7.
00

 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 d

at
e

5

5A
 V

D
P 

M
O

N
G

M
O

N
G

3/
1/

20
24

30
 D

ay
 V

ol
un

ta
ril

y 
- 

Re
nt

 to
o 

H
ig

h
9/

19
/2

02
3

3/
13

/2
02

4
6,

08
2.

05
$ 

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
1,

09
4.

03
 

 $
   

   
   

   
30

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

  7
,0

56
.0

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  7

,0
71

.0
8 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 d
at

e

6

20
A 

VD
P 

M
O

N
G

M
O

N
G

11
/1

/2
02

3
30

 D
ay

 V
ol

un
ta

ril
y 

- 
Re

lo
ca

tio
n 

O
ff

-Is
la

nd
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/2

0/
20

23
99

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
1,

51
2.

50
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

  (
1,

00
1.

95
)

 $
   

   
   

  1
,3

65
.5

5 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,3
80

.5
5 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 d
at

e

7

2B
 V

D
P 

M
O

N
G

M
O

N
G

4/
1/

20
24

30
 D

ay
 V

ol
un

ta
ril

y 
- U

ni
t 

Is
su

es
3/

14
/2

02
4

4/
4/

20
24

2,
10

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

17
.5

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

  (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
  (

2,
10

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
   

   
60

2.
50

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
61

7.
50

 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 d

at
e

8

2A
 C

AM
IA

 
SI

N
AJ

AN
A

12
/1

/2
02

3
30

 D
ay

 V
ol

un
ta

ril
y 

- 
Cl

os
er

 to
 F

am
ily

N
/A

12
/1

5/
20

23
18

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 $
   

   
1,

98
4.

37
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 $

   
   

   
  3

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 $

   
   

   
  1

,8
82

.3
7 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,8

97
.3

7 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 d

at
e

9

1A
 A

TI
S 

SI
N

AJ
AN

A
2/

5/
20

24
N

on
-C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
- 

M
ul

tip
le

 U
ni

t D
am

ag
es

N
/A

3/
13

/2
02

4
(1

71
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
   

 $
   

   
3,

85
5.

46
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 $

   
   

   
46

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 $

   
   

   
  3

,9
94

.4
6 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
,0

09
.4

6 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 d

at
e

10

2B
 M

AK
IN

 
SI

N
AJ

AN
A

5/
1/

20
24

N
on

-C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

- 
Cr

im
in

al
 A

ct
iv

ity
2/

3/
20

24
5/

14
/2

02
4

47
1.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
 $

   
   

   
 7

05
.5

8 
 $

   
   

   
   

30
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
  1

0.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 $

   
   

   
  1

,0
66

.5
8 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
,0

81
.5

8 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 d

at
e

11

3A
 A

TI
S 

SI
N

AJ
AN

A
11

/1
/2

02
3

30
 D

ay
 V

ol
un

ta
ril

y 
- 

Re
nt

 to
o 

H
ig

h
10

/2
5/

20
23

11
/2

0/
20

23
1,

43
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
1,

33
0.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

  (
1,

44
9.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

  1
,1

80
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,1
95

.0
0 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 d
at

e

12

7B
 E

RO
N

 
SI

N
AJ

AN
A

5/
15

/2
02

4
N

O
N

-C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

- 2
4 

U
til

ity
 D

is
co

nn
ec

tio
n

7/
20

/2
02

3
6/

3/
20

24
78

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

 $
   

   
1,

27
0.

34
 

 $
   

   
   

   
15

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
-  

 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

-  
 

 $
   

   
  (

15
0.

00
)

 $
   

   
   

  1
,9

18
.3

4 
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

5.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
  1

,9
33

.3
4 

N
eg

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 d
at

e

T
O

T
A

L
:

13
,2

80
.0

5
$ 

   
   

 
18

,3
82

.0
3

$ 
   

31
,6

62
.0

8
$ 

   
50

0.
00

$ 
   

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

 
(4

,8
79

.9
5)

$ 
   

 
25

,7
07

.1
3

$ 
   

   
  

18
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
25

,8
87

.1
3

$ 
   

   
  

 L
eg

al
/C

ou
rt

 
F

ee
s 

U
ni

t 
#

M
ov

e 
O

ut
 

D
at

e
C

lo
se

d 
O

ut
 

P
ro

ce
ss

ed
 D

at
e

R
ea

so
n 

fo
r 

T
er

m
in

at
io

n
L

as
t 

P
ay

m
en

t 
D

at
e

 C
le

an
in

g 
C

ha
rg

es
 

 S
ec

ur
it

y 
D

ep
os

it
  

 (
U

ti
li

ty
 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t)

/R
en

t 
A

ft
er

 M
ov

e 
O

ut
 

C
om

m
en

ts
 A

/R
 B

al
an

ce
 

(C
lo

se
d)

 

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

4

 D
R

T
 F

ee
s 

 A
/R

 B
al

an
ce

 
(C

lo
se

d)
 L

E
SS

 
A

D
J/

P
M

T
 +

 D
R

T
 

F
ee

s 

 L
at

e 
F

ee
s 

 W
or

k
 O

rd
er

s 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:

 N
AR

CI
SS

A 
P.

 A
DA

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 3 of  13



AM
P 

1 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

 2
01

9 
 - 

20
24

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
D

RT
 F

EE
S

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

20
19

6,
28

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,9
18

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

14
,6

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
,5

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
20

1,
07

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

22
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

39
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(9

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

21
90

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
17

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
94

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
22

(4
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
61

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
40

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
23

4,
00

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,3
74

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,1

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

24
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,4

75
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
24

13
,2

80
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,3

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

5
50

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
25

,8
87

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
18

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
76

,5
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,1
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
,4

47
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

58
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

24
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

W
rit

e 
O

ff 
Am

ou
nt

14
,6

71
4,

39
9

8,
94

2
4,

40
3

16
,1

45
25

,8
87

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

6,
28

9
1,

07
4

90
8

(4
06

)
4,

00
7

13
,2

80

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

10
,9

18
4,

22
5

9,
17

4
5,

61
8

14
,3

74
18

,3
82

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s
50

0

La
te

 F
ee

s
22

5

 (5
,0

00
)

 -

 5
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0

In US Dollars Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

AM
P 

1 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 4 of  13



 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 5 of  13



G
U

AM
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 A

N
D

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

U
TH

O
RI

TY
W

RI
TE

-O
FF

 B
AL

AN
CE

S 
FO

R 
AM

P 
2

CL
O

SE
D

 O
U

T 
AS

 O
F 

M
AY

 3
1,

 2
02

4

1
11

3 
PU

L,
 

IN
A

R
A

JA
N

2/
16

/2
02

4
N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

CE
: 

V
IO

LA
T

IO
N

 O
F 

LE
A

SE
 

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T
1/

9/
20

24
3/

1/
20

24
 $

   
   

   
   

   
4,

94
1.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 $

   
   

 (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

4,
79

1.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
.0

0 
 $

   
   

4,
80

6.
00

 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 

da
te

2
11

3 
PU

T
, 

IN
A

R
A

JA
N

10
/9

/2
02

3
30

 D
A

Y 
V

O
LU

N
T

A
R

Y
5/

3/
20

23
10

/2
5/

20
23

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
28

7.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
 1

40
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
 2

77
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
 2

92
.0

0 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 

da
te

3
21

 JE
V

, 
YO

N
A

1/
12

/2
02

4
N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

CE
: 

V
IO

LA
T

IO
N

 O
F 

LE
A

SE
 

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T
1/

10
/2

02
4

1/
30

/2
02

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 - 

  
 $

   
   

   
 6

35
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
 4

85
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
 5

00
.0

0 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 

da
te

4
25

 JC
R

, 
YO

N
A

12
/1

7/
20

23
30

 D
A

Y 
V

O
LU

N
T

A
R

Y
12

/5
/2

02
3

1/
19

/2
02

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

70
3.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 $

   
   

 (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
 5

53
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
 5

68
.0

0 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 

da
te

5
7 

JC
C,

 Y
O

N
A

3/
11

/2
02

4
N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

CE
: 

V
IO

LA
T

IO
N

 O
F 

LE
A

SE
 

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T
2/

1/
20

24
3/

22
/2

02
4

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
(2

9.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
 2

55
.0

0 
 $

   
   

 (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

   
   

76
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

91
.0

0 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 

da
te

6
33

 S
M

E,
 

YO
N

A
2/

1/
20

24
N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

CE
: 

V
IO

LA
T

IO
N

 O
F 

LE
A

SE
 

A
G

R
EE

M
EN

T
10

/3
1/

20
23

2/
16

/2
02

4
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7,

18
2.

00
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   
 $

   
   

 (
15

0.
00

)
 $

   
   

7,
03

2.
00

 
 $

   
   

   
   

15
.0

0 
 $

   
   

7,
04

7.
00

 
N

eg
at

iv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 to
 

da
te

T
O

T
A

L:
1

3
,0

8
4

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

1
,0

3
0

.0
0

$ 
   

(9
0

0
.0

0
)

$ 
   

  
1

3
,2

1
4

.0
0

$ 
  

9
0

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

1
3

,3
0

4
.0

0
$ 

  

 A
/R

 B
al

an
ce

 
(C

lo
se

d
) 

as
 o

f 
1

0
/3

1
/2

0
2

3
 

(a
+

b
-c

) 

 D
R

T
 F

ee
s 

U
n

it
 #

M
ov

e 
O

u
t 

D
at

e
R

ea
so

n
 fo

r 
T

er
m

in
at

io
n

La
st

 P
ay

m
en

t 
D

at
e

 A
/R

 B
al

an
ce

 
(C

lo
se

d
) 

+
 

D
R

T
 F

ee
s 

Co
m

m
en

ts
Cl

os
ed

 O
u

t 
P

ro
ce

ss
ed

 
D

at
e

 (
U

ti
li

ty
 

R
ei

m
b

u
rs

em
en

t)
/

R
en

t A
ft

er
 M

ov
e 

O
u

t (
 a

 )
 

 C
le

an
in

g 
Ch

ar
ge

s 
( 

b
 )

 

 S
ec

u
ri

ty
 

D
ep

os
it

/P
ay

m
en

t (
 c

 )
 

1 
O

F 
1

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 B
y:

 M
ar

ia
 M

 M
en

di
ol

a

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 6 of  13



AM
P 

2 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

 2
01

9 
 - 

20
24

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
D

RT
 F

EE
S

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

20
19

5,
82

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

39
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

27
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

,9
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

20
7,

65
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

36
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
97

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,0

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
21

9,
26

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
22

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8,

21
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

,3
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

22
1,

32
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
12

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(4
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
23

10
,9

62
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5,
92

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,2

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,8

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
24

13
,0

84
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
03

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,3

04
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,2

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

48
,1

11
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
15

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

50
,1

52
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
61

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

W
rit

e 
O

ff 
Am

ou
nt

5,
27

1
6,

97
2

8,
21

2
1,

12
6

15
,2

66
13

,3
04

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

5,
82

2
7,

65
9

9,
26

3
1,

32
1

10
,9

62
13

,0
84

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

1,
39

9
36

3
22

4
21

0
5,

92
4

1,
03

0

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s

La
te

 F
ee

s

 -

 2
,0

00

 4
,0

00

 6
,0

00

 8
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
2,

00
0

 1
4,

00
0

 1
6,

00
0

 1
8,

00
0

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

AM
P 

2 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 7 of  13



 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 8 of  13



G
U

AM
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 &

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

U
TH

.
W

RI
TE

 O
FF

 B
AL

AN
CE

S 
FO

R 
AM

P 
3

CL
O

SE
D

 O
U

T 
 A

S 
O

F 
M

AY
 3

1,
 2

02
4

N
O

.
U

N
IT

 #
M

-O
 D

AT
E

RE
AS

O
N

 F
O

R 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
D

AT
E 

O
F 

LA
ST

 
PA

YM
EN

T

 D
AT

E 
CL

O
SE

-
O

U
T 

PR
O

CE
SS

ED
 

 (U
R)

 o
r R

en
t 

Ba
la

nc
e 

af
te

r 
m

ov
e-

ou
t 

 L
AT

E 
FE

ES
 

 W
O

RK
 

O
RD

ER
S 

 C
le

an
in

g 
Ch

ar
ge

s 
 L

eg
al

, C
ou

rt
 

Fe
es

 
 S

ec
ur

ity
 

D
ep

os
it 

 D
RT

 F
EE

S 
 A

/R
 B

AL
 O

N
 

AC
CO

U
N

T 
CO

M
M

EN
TS

CO
M

M
EN

TS

1
95

M
AO

5/
2/

20
22

LE
AS

E 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
: N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

T/
U

TI
LI

TY
 

D
IS

CO
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
3/

7/
20

22
5/

2/
20

22
47

9.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
0.

00
$ 

   
   

  
32

0.
71

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
82

4.
71

$ 
   

   
   

 
M

AI
L 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
RE

CE
IV

ED
,

N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE

2
94

M
AO

11
/1

4/
20

22
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

U
TI

LI
TY

 
D

IS
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

/U
N

IT
 A

BA
N

DO
N

M
EN

T
U

R
1/

14
/2

02
3

86
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
30

0.
15

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
25

1.
15

$ 
   

   
U

N
CL

AI
M

ED
 M

AI
L,

 
N

O
 R

ES
PS

O
N

SE

3
11

3B
SD

11
/1

5/
20

22
30

-D
AY

 V
O

LU
N

TA
RY

: S
AF

ET
Y 

RE
AS

O
N

S
U

R
1/

14
/2

02
3

59
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
5.

35
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

79
.3

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

M
AI

L 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

RE
CE

IV
ED

,
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

4
12

7N
D

11
/1

7/
20

22
30

-D
AY

 V
O

LU
TA

RY
: R

EL
O

CA
TI

N
G

 T
O

 T
EX

AS
10

/1
8/

20
22

1/
14

/2
02

3
43

7.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

33
4.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

63
6.

58
$ 

   
   

   
 

M
AI

L 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

RE
CE

IV
ED

,
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

5
32

M
AO

1/
9/

20
23

LE
AS

E 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
: N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

T/
CR

IM
IN

AL
 

AC
TI

VI
TY

U
R

1/
21

/2
02

3
37

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
19

7.
94

$ 
   

   
  

1,
41

3.
60

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
51

3.
54

$ 
   

   
U

N
CL

AI
M

ED
 M

AI
L,

 
N

O
 R

ES
PS

O
N

SE

6
13

6S
D

2/
17

/2
02

3
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

 U
TI

LI
TY

 
D

IS
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

8/
29

/2
02

2
2/

17
/2

02
3

5,
40

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

21
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
6,

47
7.

50
$ 

   
   

M
AI

L 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

RE
CE

IV
ED

,
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

7
A0

5
2/

28
/2

02
3

LE
AS

E 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
: M

ED
IC

AL
 E

M
ER

G
EN

CY
4/

8/
20

22
3/

2/
20

23
1,

35
4.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
5.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
37

4.
00

$ 
   

   
U

N
CL

AI
M

ED
 M

AI
L,

 
N

O
 R

ES
PS

O
N

SE

8
11

3A
SD

3/
2/

20
23

LE
AS

E 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
: N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

T/
 U

TI
LI

TY
 

D
IS

CO
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
2/

6/
20

23
3/

23
/2

02
3

20
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

53
6.

58
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

42
1.

58
$ 

   
   

   
 

U
N

CL
AI

M
ED

 M
AI

L,
 

N
O

 R
ES

PS
O

N
SE

9
20

6J
Q

Q
3/

17
/2

02
3

30
-D

AY
 V

O
LU

TA
RY

: R
EL

O
CA

TI
N

G
 T

O
 D

EN
VE

R
U

R
3/

23
/2

02
3

98
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

95
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
58

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
M

AI
L 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
RE

CE
IV

ED
,

N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE

10
19

5J
Q

Q
4/

6/
20

23
30

-D
AY

 V
O

LU
TA

RY
: R

EL
O

CA
TI

N
G

 O
FF

-IS
LA

N
D

U
R

4/
17

/2
02

3
13

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
00

7.
36

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
00

2.
36

$ 
   

   
EM

AI
LE

D
 M

O
VE

-O
U

T 
IN

VO
IC

E,
 N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

11
98

M
AO

5/
31

/2
02

3
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

PR
O

M
 N

O
TE

 
D

EF
AU

LT
2/

15
/2

02
3

6/
22

/2
02

3
1,

77
8.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

1,
64

3.
00

$ 
   

   
M

AI
L 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
RE

CE
IV

ED
,

N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE

12
1M

AO
5/

31
/2

02
3

LE
AS

E 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
: N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

T/
N

O
N

-P
AY

M
EN

T 
O

F 
RE

N
T

3/
17

/2
02

3
7/

13
/2

02
3

3,
38

3.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
34

6.
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

59
4.

00
$ 

   
   

M
AI

L 
PE

RS
O

N
AL

LY
 R

EC
EI

VE
D

, N
O

 
RE

SP
O

N
SE

13
4M

AO
6/

11
/2

02
3

LE
AS

E 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
: H

O
H

 D
EC

EA
SE

D
U

R
6/

22
/2

02
3

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 1
30

.0
0 

 $
   

   
   

   
  7

48
.8

4 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

74
3.

84
$ 

   
   

   
 

U
N

CL
AI

M
ED

 M
AI

L,
 

N
O

 R
ES

PS
O

N
SE

14
12

7A
N

D
6/

16
/2

02
3

30
-D

AY
 V

O
LU

TA
RY

: R
EL

O
CA

TI
N

G
 T

O
 T

EX
AS

2/
13

/2
02

3
7/

18
/2

02
3

4,
14

7.
35

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

4,
02

2.
35

$ 
   

   
M

AI
L 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
RE

CE
IV

ED
,

N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE

15
47

M
AO

6/
30

/2
02

3
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: U
N

IT
 A

BA
N

DO
N

M
EN

T
2/

24
/2

02
3

7/
18

/2
02

3
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

27
.0

0 
 $

   
   

   
   

  7
31

.4
2 

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
1,

22
3.

42
$ 

   
   

M
AI

L 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

RE
CE

IV
ED

,
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

16
8M

AO
7/

31
/2

02
3

LE
AS

E 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
: N

O
N

-C
O

M
PL

IA
N

T/
 N

O
N

-P
AY

M
EN

T 
O

F 
RE

N
T 

4/
21

/2
02

3
8/

2/
20

23
8,

13
3.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

35
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
8,

03
3.

00
$ 

   
   

M
AI

L 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

RE
CE

IV
ED

,
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

17
15

6N
D

8/
27

/2
02

3
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

N
O

N
-S

U
BM

IT
TA

L 
O

F 
PE

N
D

IN
G

 D
O

CU
M

EN
TS

 F
O

R 
AN

N
U

AL
 R

EN
EW

AL
U

R
4/

15
/2

02
4

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

58
0.

63
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

46
0.

63
$ 

   
   

   
 

M
AI

L 
CE

RT
IF

IE
D 

RE
CE

IV
ED

,
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

18
93

M
AO

8/
31

/2
02

3
30

-D
AY

 V
O

LU
TA

RY
: N

O
 L

O
N

G
ER

 N
EE

D
 P

U
BL

IC
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
U

R
11

/1
5/

20
23

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

27
7.

50
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

14
2.

50
$ 

   
   

   
 

U
N

CL
AI

M
ED

 M
AI

L,
 

N
O

 R
ES

PS
O

N
SE

19
76

M
AO

10
/1

6/
20

23
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

PR
O

M
 N

O
TE

 
D

EF
AU

LT
7/

31
/2

02
3

11
/1

5/
20

23
1,

73
3.

25
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

74
3.

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
34

1.
57

$ 
   

   
M

AI
L 

CE
RT

IF
IE

D 
RE

CE
IV

ED
,

N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE

20
15

5N
D

11
/2

9/
20

23
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

U
TI

LI
TY

 
D

IS
CO

N
N

EC
TI

O
N

/U
N

IT
 A

BA
N

DO
N

M
EN

T
U

R
8/

3/
20

23
1,

65
9.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
09

1.
57

$ 
   

   
   

 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

2,
61

5.
57

$ 
   

   
U

N
CL

AI
M

ED
 M

AI
L,

 
N

O
 R

ES
PS

O
N

SE

21
60

KA
L

12
/1

8/
20

23
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

CR
IM

IN
AL

 
AC

TI
VI

TY
11

/6
/2

02
3

3/
8/

20
24

10
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3,

48
8.

54
$ 

   
   

   
 

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

   
   

 
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
3,

45
3.

54
$ 

   
   

U
N

CL
AI

M
ED

 M
AI

L,
 

N
O

 R
ES

PS
O

N
SE

22
34

M
AO

2/
16

/2
02

4
LE

AS
E 

TE
RM

IN
AT

IO
N

: N
O

N
-C

O
M

PL
IA

N
T/

N
O

N
-P

AY
M

EN
T 

O
F 

RE
N

T
12

/1
2/

20
23

2/
23

/2
02

4
11

,6
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

20
1.

21
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
   

   
 

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

11
,7

26
.2

1
$ 

   
 

EM
AI

LE
D

 M
O

VE
-O

U
T 

IN
VO

IC
E,

 N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
TO

TA
L

41
,4

65
.6

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
35

7.
94

$ 
   

  
14

,7
84

.8
6

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

(3
,3

00
.0

0)
$ 

   
 

33
0.

00
$ 

   
   

53
,6

38
.4

0
$ 

  

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 9 of  13



AM
P 

3 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

 2
01

9 
 - 

20
24

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

LA
TE

 F
EE

S
W

O
RK

 O
RD

ER
S

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
D

RT
 F

EE
S

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

20
19

7,
84

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
11

,4
96

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,9

37
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
,4

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
20

2,
54

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

11
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

96
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,6
90

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

21
2,

74
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
76

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5,
32

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
,2

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
22

14
,4

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,4

94
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
24

,4
83

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
39

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

23
7,

41
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
49

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
23

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

75
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(7
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
24

41
,4

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,7

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
35

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
53

,6
38

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(3

,3
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
76

,5
14

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
49

,1
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

35
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
3,

58
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

81
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(1
3,

24
0)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

W
rit

e 
O

ff 
Am

ou
nt

16
,9

37
4,

96
4

5,
32

9
24

,4
83

8,
23

4
53

,6
38

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

7,
84

1
2,

54
3

2,
74

6
14

,4
99

7,
41

9
41

,4
66

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

11
,4

96
4,

11
1

3,
76

8
13

,4
94

1,
49

0
14

,7
85

W
O

RK
 O

RD
ER

S
35

8

LA
TE

 F
EE

S

 -

 1
0,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0

 4
0,

00
0

 5
0,

00
0

 6
0,

00
0

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

AM
P 

3 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 10 of  13



 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 11 of  13



G
U

AM
 H

O
U

SI
N

G
 &

 U
RB

AN
 R

EN
EW

AL
 A

U
TH

.
W

RI
TE

 O
FF

 B
AL

AN
CE

S 
FO

R 
AM

P 
4

CL
O

SE
D

 O
U

T 
AS

 O
F 

M
AY

 3
1,

 2
02

4

N
O

.
U

N
IT

 #
M

-O
 D

AT
E

RE
AS

O
N

 F
O

R 
TE

RM
IN

AT
IO

N
D

AT
E 

O
F 

LA
ST

 
PA

YM
EN

T
D

AT
E 

CL
O

SE
-

O
U

T 
PR

O
CE

SS
ED

 (U
R)

 o
r R

en
t 

Ba
la

nc
e 

af
te

r 
m

ov
e-

ou
t 

 C
le

an
in

g 
Ch

ar
ge

s 
 L

eg
al

, 
Co

ur
t F

ee
s 

 D
RT

 F
EE

S 
 S

ec
ur

ity
 

D
ep

os
it 

 A
/R

 B
AL

 O
N

 
AC

CO
U

N
T 

CO
M

M
EN

TS

1
13

AD
U

E
5/

17
/2

02
3

VO
LU

N
TA

RY
 - 

30
-D

AY
 IT

V 
N

O
TI

CE
 G

IV
EN

4/
12

/2
02

3
12

/1
4/

20
23

11
3.

00
$ 

   
  

56
4.

03
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
 

54
2.

03
$ 

   
  

N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

O
 F

IN
AL

 N
O

TI
CE

 
O

N
 O

U
TS

TA
N

D
IN

G
 T

O
 C

U
RE

2
26

AD
AM

5/
12

/2
02

3
AB

AN
D

O
N

M
EN

T 
O

F 
U

N
IT

4/
12

/2
02

3
12

/1
5/

20
23

83
4.

00
$ 

   
  

80
5.

75
$ 

   
  

-
$ 

   
   

   
  

15
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 
(1

50
.0

0)
$ 

   
 

1,
50

4.
75

$ 
  

N
O

 R
ES

PO
N

SE
 T

O
 F

IN
AL

 N
O

TI
CE

 
O

N
 O

U
TS

TA
N

D
IN

G
 T

O
 C

U
RE

3
32

BP
AQ

7/
3/

20
23

VO
LU

N
TA

RY
 - 

30
-D

AY
 IT

V 
N

O
TI

CE
 G

IV
EN

7/
1/

20
23

12
/1

5/
20

23
13

2.
00

$ 
   

  
29

5.
14

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

 
29

2.
14

$ 
   

  
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

 T
O

 F
IN

AL
 N

O
TI

CE
 

O
N

 O
U

TS
TA

N
D

IN
G

 T
O

 C
U

RE

4
41

BD
AM

7/
14

/2
02

3
EM

ER
G

EN
CY

 - 
O

FF
-IS

LA
N

D
3/

24
/2

02
3

12
/1

5/
20

23
83

4.
00

$ 
   

  
12

7.
56

$ 
   

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
15

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

(1
50

.0
0)

$ 
   

 
82

6.
56

$ 
   

  
N

O
 R

ES
PO

N
SE

 T
O

 F
IN

AL
 N

O
TI

CE
 

O
N

 O
U

TS
TA

N
D

IN
G

 T
O

 C
U

RE

To
ta

l
1,

91
3.

00
$ 

  
1,

79
2.

48
$ 

  
-

$ 
   

   
   

  
60

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

(6
00

.0
0)

$ 
   

 
3,

16
5.

48
$ 

  

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 12 of  13



AM
P 

4 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
rs

 2
01

9 
 - 

20
24

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

La
te

 F
ee

s
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s

W
rit

e 
O

ff
 A

m
ou

nt
D

RT
 F

EE
S

Se
cu

rit
y 

D
ep

os
it

20
19

14
,9

28
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
,5

45
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,5
24

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

,9
50

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

20
1,

68
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4,
84

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
58

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
,9

50
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
21

13
,8

58
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8,
96

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,8

71
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(2
,1

00
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
22

1,
37

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
10

,3
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,2

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(9
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
23

9,
52

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
5,

96
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
13

,8
67

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,8
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

18
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
20

24
1,

91
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
79

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
16

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

(6
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

43
,2

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
,4

13
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
77

,3
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(2

,1
60

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(9
,6

60
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

20
24

W
rit

e 
O

ff 
Am

ou
nt

23
,5

24
4,

58
2

20
,8

71
11

,2
99

13
,8

67
3,

16
5

Re
nt

 B
al

an
ce

14
,9

28
1,

68
3

13
,8

58
1,

37
2

9,
52

3
1,

91
3

Cl
ea

ni
ng

 C
ha

rg
es

13
,5

45
4,

84
9

8,
96

2
10

,3
00

5,
96

4
1,

79
2

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s

La
te

 F
ee

s

 -

 5
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0

In US Dollars

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

AM
P 

4 
W

rit
e 

O
ff

 
Board Meeting of August 13, 2024

 
PAGE 13 of  13




